
 
JORDAN SCHOOL DISTRICT 

Anthony Godfrey, Ed.D., - Superintendent of Schools 
West Jordan, Utah 

 

Intradistrict Communication 
 
 

DATE: July 28, 2025 
 
TO:  Secondary Principals 
  Secondary Media Specialists 
 
FROM: Administrators of Schools 

Carolyn Gough, Administrator, Teaching and Learning Department 
Norman Emerson, Instructional Support Services Consultant 

 
SUBJECT: Networking Meetings for Secondary Library Media Specialists 
 

To ensure that secondary library media specialists (teacher-librarians) are equipped 
to continue delivering excellent services and to promote uniformity throughout the 
District’s library programs, a series of networking meetings has been arranged for 
the 2025-26 school year. We greatly appreciate the participation of your school’s 
teacher-librarians in these meetings. 

Scheduled Meeting Dates:  

● September 26, 2025 (USLA Conference)  
● October 15, 2025 (Mountain Creek Middle) 8:00-11:00 a.m. 
● November 19, 2025 (Herriman High) 8:00-11:00 a.m. 
● January 21, 2026 (Viridian Center) 8:30 a.m.-3:30 p.m. 
● February 4, 2026 (West Jordan High) 8:00-11:00 a.m. 
● March 11, 2026 (Joel P. Jensen Middle) 8:00-11:00 a.m. 
● April 15, 2026 (Hidden Valley Middle) 8:00-11:00 a.m. 
● May 13, 2026 (Valley High) 8:00-11:00 a.m. 

Please ensure this information is shared with your school’s teacher-librarian. For any 
additional details, feel free to contact Norman Emerson at 801-567-8364. Thank you 
for your continued dedication to supporting the library media programs in Jordan 
District.  

 
 
    


